



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name KROMBEY ALMON FAYETTE

Service Number 103-25-65

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SAL LAKE CITY UTAH 7-12-18

Enrolled XXXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 1/2 HOPPER P.O.

Town VIRGINIA

State MINN.

County ST LOUIS

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION SAN
FRANCISCO CALIF.

7-12-18

8-7-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

81

TRAINING CAMP SAN DIEGO
CALIF.

8-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-29-19

Place: XXXXXXUSS VIRGINIAN HOBOKEN N.J.

Rating at Discharge STOREKEEPER 3RD CLASS

Name KRUPPENBACHER WILLIAM LESLIE

Service Number 103-25-86

Enl~~XXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-27-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Home Address --

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

M

County FILLMORE

Town PRESTON

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

5-5-18

6-12-18

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION

168

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

6-19-18

8-10-18

TRAINING CAMP CHARLES-
TON S.C.

8-10-18

8-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PENSACOLA FLA.

8-26-18

10-14-18

TRAINING STATION HAMP-
TON ROADS VA.

10-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-2-19- TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty HAMPTON ROADS VA.QUARTERMASTER 1ST CLASS-
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name KRUSE - JOHN LOUIS

Service Number 103-26-10

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. P.

Home Address --

County --

Town WORTHINGTON
State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
TRAINING CAMP CHARLES-
TON S.C.

8-6-18 9-4-18

9-4-18 9-30-18

9-30-18 11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

95

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-21-19

Place in XXXXX HEADQUARTERS 13TH NAVAL DISTRICT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N. R. P.

Name KRUSE-LOUIS CARL

Service Number 103-26-14

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-18-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 20 30 YRS. 9 MO. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town PARK RAPIDS
State MINN.

County --

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

1-18-18

4-8-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

297

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-8-18

10-11-18

USS KEARSARGE

10-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks

Date XXXXX1-20-19

Place Inactive Duty USS KEARSARGE

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
AN RADIO

Name KRUSE- ORLIN OSCAR

Service Number 103-26-10

Enrolled at XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-15-18

ZXXXX
U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Home Address R.F.D. 1

Town 333 WINTON
State MINN.

M

County MCLEOD

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

149

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

7-3-18

9-13-18

9-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXX 12-20-18

Place

Inactive Duty

UNIVERSITY MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name KRUSELL- WARNER LENARD

Service Number 103-26-26

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entry

Date 5-6-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXX F.

Home Address

Town MILACA
State MINN.

M

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
GUIPAVAS FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION
TREQUIRE FRANCE

5-6-18

5-31-18

5-31-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

10-30-18

10-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

148
41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-10-18

Place In XXXXXXPELHAM BAY PARK NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Enlistment 1918

Name KRYGER- EDWARD RUDOLPH

103-26-51

Ensemble

EXTRA at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date: 5-29-18

25 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

UXX X

U.S.N.R.F.

929 YQRK STREET

ST PAUL

M

County

RAMSEY

ST. PAUL
MINN.

Served at

Frans

50

Served as

No. Days.

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

6-2-18 9-13-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

156

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

9-13-18 11-11-18

Stover et al. 53

Date _____

Discharge 12-20-18

Wieder

UNIVERSITY MINNE SOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

441821

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name KUAVA- EDWARD LEO

Service Number 103-26-98

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5/15-18

Age at Entrance

13 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 408 NORTH ALDRICH AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-18-18

6-12-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

180

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

6-12-18

7-25-18

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

7-25-18

11-11-18

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Remarks

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-24-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
Rating at Discharge CLASS RADIO

Name KUAVA- MICHAEL THOMAS

Service Number 103-26-99

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment

Date 8-16-15

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 11 MO.

Rate GUNNERS MATE 1ST CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 408 ALDRICH AVENUE NORTH
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N. ~~NAVY~~

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS PITTSBURGH

4-6-17

11-11-18

TURRET CAPTAIN
1ST CLASS
CHIEF TURRET
CAPTAIN

301

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-16-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF TURRET CAPTAIN

Form No. 100 (Rev. 1-15-15)

Name: KUEIAK- CARL

Service Number

103-28-02

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-12-17

Entered ~~NAVY~~ Rate APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.
U. S. XXXV.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Home Address 1021 EAST MAGNOLIA STREET

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

M	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

USS ARKANSAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN, 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN302
283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-24-19

Place in ~~NAVY~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name RUBIN KEITH FRANCIS

Service Number 103-28-16

Enlistment

Enrolled RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-11-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 3025 16TH AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

U.S.N.R.F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-29-18

9-12-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

123

Remarks:

Date: ~~XXXX~~ 12-21-18

Place: Inactive Duty HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS. Discharge: LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

1-1-18

Name KUBIAS- RALPH LEO
Enrolled at USS GOPHER CHICAGO ILL.

Service Number 103-28-17

Enrolled Date 4-15-18
Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

XXX
U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 3025 16TH AVENUE SOUTH
County HENNEPIN

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.
Served as

M. Served at From To No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO

8-12-18

9-12-18

9-12-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

209

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX1-27-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL NEW YORK

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

At Discharge

Name KUBIK, FRANK

Service Number

105-28-23

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 7 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

N.B.N.

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

--

County --

Town

NEW PIAQUE

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION NEWPORT

R.I.

4-5-18

5-28-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

223

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION

SUPERINTENDENT NEWPORT

R.I.

5-28-18

8-22-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX-22-19

Place

Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Noting at Discharge

Name KOCHER, FRANK JOSEPH

Service Number 105-31-03

Enlisted

At RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-19-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1ST CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town WICHITON

State MINN.

County

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

UNIVERSITY MINNESOTA
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-10-18 11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1ST CLASS

347

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN. at Discharge HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1ST CLASS

Name RUCH- LEO GEORGE

Service Number 103-31-12

Enlisted

At RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-7-17

Special

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.
XXX W. R. E.

Home Address --

Town

ROBBINSDALE

State

MINN.

Served at

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL.

12-7-17

5-14-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

176

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-14-18

5-17-18

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

62

USS OHIO

5-17-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

70

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-22-19

Place Inactive Only

At RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

ENGINEERMAN 2ND
CLASS

Library Form 10-102

Name KUCHERT FRANK WILLIAM

Service Number 103-31-24

Enlisted

Dated at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

Town HOPKINS

County

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.
USS MONTANA

4-7-17

5-25-17

MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS
MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS

481

102

5-25-17

6-20-17

6-20-17

11-11-18

Remarks

Date Discharge 7-5-19

Place In MINN. Date RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS

100-10000-10-1000

Name KUCHERA- VICTOR MILO

Service Number 103-31-27

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-14-18

~~Order~~ Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. F.~~

Home Address

Town GLENVILLE

State MINN.

M

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-14-18

9-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

71

79

9-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-15-19

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Place ~~XXX~~ TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

RUCKER, John George

SEN 103-31-39

W.W.I USN

Born. Br.uth, Minn.

Born Sixix 5 May 1895 at Little Falls, Minn.

Enlisted US Navy as fireman 2nd class on 1/20/1917 at
Mpls. Minn.

Grade Fireman 2nd class ; Fireman 1st class.

Med. Serv. as indicated herein. W.W.I

Type of Dis. Honorable as Fireman 1st Cl. from
USS Wyoming at Bremerton, Washington.

Pt Minn Bonus of \$435.00 Warrent No.103593

KUCKER, John George

ASN 100-31-39

M.V.I. USN

Bom. Death, Minn.

Born 21st 5 May 1895 at Little Falls, Minn.

Enlisted US Navy as Fireman 1st Class on 4/20/1917 at
Mpls. Minn.

Grade Fireman 1st Class; Fireman 1st Class.

Fed. Serv. as indicated herein. M.V.I.

Type of Dis. Honorable as Fireman 1st Cl. from
USS Wyoming at Bremerton, Washington.

Pf Minn Bonus of \$435.00 Warrant No. 1005503

Name: ~~XXXX~~ RUDOLPH JOHN SHEHMAN

Service Number 103-50-42

Enrolled at: RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date: 7-9-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN BAKER

Home Address 1776 HUMBOLDT AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

XXX N.
U. S. N. R. F.

M Served at County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

7-29-18

11-1-18

11-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN BAKER
BAKER 2ND CLASS115
10

Remarks:

Date: ~~XXXX~~ 12-15-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

BAKER 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name: KUEHN- ALBERT JOHN

Service Number 103-30-78

Enlisted
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
Enrolled

Date 7-10-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MS.

Rate YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address: 1205 NORTH LOGAN AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

SA Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-8-18

8-26-18

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

124

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
USS BROAD ARROW

8-2-18

9-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date: XXXXX3-19-19

Place: Inactive Duty

NAVAL OVERSEAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
NEW YORK N.Y.

YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name: KUERN- HENRY EDWARD

Service Number

103-30-92

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-13-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. XX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1831 IRVING AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-13-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION
QUARTERMASTER 2ND
CLASS AVIATION

49

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

8-23-18

8-26-18

QUARTERMASTER 1ST
CLASS AVIATION

92

DELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION CHATHAM
MASS.

8-28-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 1ST
CLASS AVIATION

10

Remarks:

Date Discharged 3-1-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AIR STATION CHATHAM MASS.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 1ST CLASS
AVIATION

Name KUEHNER WALTER FREDERICK

Service Number 103-29-84

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-7-17

Rank

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXX

Home Address 1073 EARL STREET

Town ST PAUL
State MINN.

County

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-7-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

117

244

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

8-6-17

9-12-17

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS RADIO

179

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-12-17

1-24-18

ELECTRICIAN 2ND
CLASS RADIO

1

USS CHICAGO

1-24-18

3-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

3-11-18

3-13-18

USS C-1

3-13-18

5-19-18

USS C-3

5-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-17-19

Place

In

XXXXXXUSS ALERT SAN PEDRO CALIF.

ELECTRICIAN 2ND

Rating at Discharge CLASS RADIO

OPERATOR

Name KUMKEN, RALPH BALLARD

Service Number 103-29-92

~~XXXX~~

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA

Date 5-2-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 7 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home address 3809 ELLIOTT AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINNESOTA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL, MINNEAPOLIS, Minn.
U.S. NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL,
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS
U.S. ARMED DRAFT DETAIL,
Navy Yard, New York

5-11-18

7-11-18

7-11-18

12-7-18

12-7-18

2-2-19

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

ELECTRICIAN 3rd
CLASS RADIO

Remarks Released from active duty 2-2-19

Date Discharge HONORABLE DISCHARGE 9-30-21

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 9th NAVAL DISTRICT, Great Lakes, Ill. Rating at Discharge RADIOMAN
3rd CLASS

Name KUENZLI- RAYMOND CHARLES

Service Number

103-30-12

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-17-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MO.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2ND CLASS

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

REDWOOD FALLS

State

MINN.

County REDWOOD

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Da

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-17-18

8-27-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2ND CLASS

117

SUBMARINE BASE NEW

LONDON CONN.

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 12-13-18

Place Inactive Duty SUBMARINE BASE NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE 2ND
CLASS

Address Bureau 22-1111

Name KUHLMANN- ENRICH RUDOLPH

Service Number 103-29-64

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-6-18

XXX

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. XXXXX

Home Address 4421 UPTON AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County

M	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	HOME AWAITING ORDERS	3-6-18	4-15-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	250
	TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-15-18	8-25-18		
	USS YANTIC	8-25-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-9-19

Place XXXXXXUSS YANTIC CHICAGO ILL.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name KUHN- CARL WILBUR

Service Number

103-31-71

XXXX

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-3-18

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2841 OAKLAND AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
DUMWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-4-18

7-6-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

161

7-6-18

8-22-18

8-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date: XXXXX2-6-19

Place: Inactive Duty HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge: AN RADIO

Name KUHN- HERBERT WILLIAM GOTTIEB

Service Number 105-31-98

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-17-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 10 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 1076 PLEASANT AVENUE
County RAMSEYTown ST PAUL
State MINN.

M	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS
MATE AVIATION
CARPENTERS MATE 3RD
CLASS AVIATION

84

33

Remarks:

Date DXXXXXX12-19-18

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE 3RD
CLASS AVIATION

Name KUHN- LLOYD HERMAN

Service Number 103-32-15

Enlisted
XXX at RECRUITING STATION DALLAS TEXAS

Date 6-3-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 3 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Home Address --

County --

Town APPLETON
State MINN.U.S.N.
XXXXXX

M	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	3-17	10-10-17	FIREMAN 3RD CLASS	148
	USS ILLINOIS	10-10-17	1-3-17	FIREMAN 2ND CLASS	154
	RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.	11-3-17	11-15-17	FIREMAN 1ST CLASS	224
	NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.	11-15-17	12-7-17		
	RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.	12-7-17	2-24-18		
	USS OHIO	2-24-18	4-4-18		
	RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS	4-4-18	5-7-18		
	PELHAM BAY PARK NEW YORK	5-7-18	5-15-18		
Remarks:	USS GRANITE STATE	5-15-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge 2-26-19

Place In XXXXX USS GRANITE STATE NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

Name KUHRMEYER CARL

Service Number 103-32-74

Enrolled at TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 5 MO.

Rate STOREKEEPER 3RD CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 197 MT. AIRY STREET
CountyTown ST PAUL
State MINN.

M Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

8-25-18

STOREKEEPER 3RD
CLASS
CHIEF YEOMAN

71

90

8-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX8-2-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

Navy and Marine Corps

N16-GEC

Name KUHRMEYER, Henry

Birth (date) 26 May 1894

(place) St. Paul, Minn.

Enrolled at 4-5-20

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 312 Washington Blvd.,
Oak Park,
Chicago, Ill.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

6-20-17

Ensign U.S.N.

11-3-17

Attained rank of Lt. (jg) from 1-1-17 (place)

3-14-18

Attained rank of Lt. (T) from 2-1-18

4-4-20

Resigned U.S.N.

4-5-20

Lt. (SC) Prov U.S.N.R.F. Inactive.

4-5-20

Ensign (SC) Conf U.S.N.R.F.

Present Rank Lt. (SC) U.S.N.R.F.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (SC) U.S.N.R.F.

Record of Service

7-20-17; To tempo. duty under in-
struction at Naval Pay
Officers School, Wash.D.C.

9-28-17; Det. Nav. Pay Officers School
and await orders Wash.D.C.

(over)

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

10-16-17; To duty 9th 10th and 11th Nav. Dists. Great Lakes, Ill.
2-12-18; Det. Great Lakes, Ill. (office of Comdt) to the Naval
Training Station for duty in the office of the Station
Disbursing Office.

Name KUJAWA- THOMAS JOHN

Service Number 103-32-96

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MO.

Date 6-11-17

Home Address 332 STINSON STREET
M County

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Town ST PAUL
State MINN.
Served asU. S. N.
XXXXXX U. S. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION NEWPORT

R.I.

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.TRAINING CAMP HINGHAM
MASS.

USS NEW JERSEY

6-11-17

8-7-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS
MOULDER 2ND CLASS324
194

8-7-17

8-15-17

8-15-17

9-28-17

9-28-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-5-19

Place Inactive RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MOULDER 1ST CLASS

Name KUKA- JOHN JACOB

Service Number 103-33-01

Enlisted
Enrolled

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-10-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

County WRIGHT

Town DE LANO
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

M
TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR BASE EAST-
LEIGH ENGLAND

5-11-18

7-26-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

185

7-26-18

8-6-18

8-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 10-13-19

Place Inactive Duty DEMOBILIZATION STATION ST LOUIS MO. Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Name KUKLINSKI- PAUL JACOB

Service Number

103-48/81

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-20-17

Expiry

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXX

Home Address --

Town PIERZ

State MINN.

County --

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

11-20-17

12-12-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

73
283

USS KENTUCKY

12-12-17

12-23-17

USS SOLACE

12-23-17

12-24-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA

12-24-17

1-1-18

USS KENTUCKY

1-1-18

2-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

2-15-18

3-9-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

3-9-18

4-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

4-5-18

4-23-18

USS JASON

4-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-4-19

Place

In XXXXX City

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Name KULTERMAN- WALTER WALLACE

Service Number

103-34-21

~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 7-31-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MO. Rate SHIPWRIGHT

~~XXXXM.~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 3239 CHESTNUT STREET
CountyTown DULUTH
State MINN.
Served as

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-19-18

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT

103

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXXX2-14-19

Place

Inactive Duty TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPWRIGHT

Name KULUS- JOHN LEO

Service Number 103-34-23

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-6-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 3 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address --

Town FLENSBURG

State MINN.

County --

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATINGBASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS IOWA
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.
S.P.311

2-6-18

7-15-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

278

7-15-18

7-26-18

7-26-18

9-6-18

9-6-18

9-25-18

9-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-20-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL DISTRICT
NORFOLK VA

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Name KUMMALA- EVERETT

Service Number

103-35-13

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

Date 5-20-18

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 64 CEDAR LAKE ROAD

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-20-16

9-6-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS

COOK

103

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

9-6-18

10-3-18

SHIPS COOK 3RD

CLASS

71

USS CHINAMPA

10-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-1-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 2ND
CLASS

Name KUMP- WILLIAM WALTER

Service Number 103-35-26

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MO.

Date 12-5-17

Home Address ---

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Town WHEATON

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~ R. F.

M

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

12-5-17

1-23-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

86

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

184

DELPHIA PA.

1-23-18

2-2-18

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

71

USS MISSOURI

2-2-18

3-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

3-15-18

4-24-18

USS FINLAND

4-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-14-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KUNESH, JOSEPH PATRICK
~~XXXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Service Number 103-35-58

Enrolled at
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS.
 Home address ----

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Date 4-6-17

U.S.N.R.F.

Town PINE CITY
 State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

4TH NAVAL DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA PA.	4-6-17	6-16-17	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
USS MASSACHUSETTS	6-16-17	9-19-17	SHIP'S COOK 4TH CLASS
NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA PA.	9-19-17	3-13-18	SHIP'S COOK 3RD CLASS
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA. PA.	3-13-18	5-6-18	SHIP'S COOK 2ND CLASS
USS DELAWARE	5-6-18	7-29-18	SHIP'S COOK 1ST CLASS
USS TEXAS	7-29-18	6-6-19	
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT R. I.	6-6-19	4-16-21	

Remarks:

NOT RELEASED FROM ACTIVE DUTY PRIOR TO TRANSFER TO THE REGULAR NAVY.
 TRANSFERRED TO THE REGULAR NAVY 8-4-19.

Date Discharge 4-16-21 HONORABLE DISCHARGE NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NEWPORT R. I.

Rating at Discharge SHIP'S COOK
 1ST CLASS

Name KUNSCH- CHARLES VICTOR

Service Number 103/33/37

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 11 MO. Rate SEAMAN

Date 2/27/18

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 1820 STEVENSON AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

2/27/18

3/14/18

SEAMAN

257

USS MARO

3/14/18

7/29/18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

7-29/18

11/11/18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5/6/19 USS RINGGOLD

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXX~~ NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name KUNZ - WALTER MATHAIS

Service Number

103-35-94

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-22-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1306 ADAMS ST N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL

6-1-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3RD

173

CLASS

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-25-19

Place

Inactive Duty

DEMOBILIZATION STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1ST

CLASS

Name KUPCZYNSKI- STANLEY LEO

Service Number 146-11-77

~~Enlisted~~
Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-9-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 11 MO.

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1128 LAKE AVENUE NORTH

Town DULUTH

County - -

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MASSACHUSETTS

4-9-17

6-11-17

ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS

63

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharged~~ DISENROLLED 6-11-17

ELECTRICIAN 3RD

Place ~~in~~ MASSACHUSETTS PHILADELPHIA PA. Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name KURTH- LEON

Service Number

103-34-98

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-13-13

Enrolled
XXXXX 30 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2ND CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address 257 WEST 3RD STREET

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

County

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CHEYENNE

4-6-17

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
1ST CLASS
CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE

270

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KURTH WILLIAM

Service Number

103-35-00

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-13-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. E.

Home Address

County

Town ELMORE

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

M
TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.
USS RAIL

4-18-17

4-24-17

4-24-17

6-22-18

6-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN

93
377
102

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-12-19

Place

In the Duty

USS HARTFORD CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

N328-111

Name Kurts, Thomas Richardson

Date of Birth Oct. 31, 1881

Place of Birth Minnesota

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address Annapolis, Md.

Date of Appointment Sept. 6, 1897

Rank on Appointment Naval Cadet

Promotions

Lieut-Commander(Permanent)----7/1/13
Commander(Temporary)-----8/31/17
Commander(Permanent)-----7/23/18
Captain(Temporary)-----9/21/18

Duty Assignments

Executive Officer on the
ILLINOIS- 9/12/16-5/28/17
Under treatment at Naval
Hospital, Annapolis, Md.-
5/28/17 - 7/10/17

Final Disposition

Duty in connection fitting
out the WAKIVA and in
command when commissioned-
7/10/17 - 11/19/17
Duty on Staff of Commander,
Patrol Force, Atlantic
Fleet- 11/19/17 - 1/30/19

Final Disposition, Now in service.

"Officer of the Legion of Honor" of France.

(over)

Name KURTZMAN- RALPH HAROLD

Service Number

103-36-80

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND CLASS

Home Address

2612 PLYMOUTH AVENUE NORTH

Town
State

MINNEAPOLIS

U.S.N.
U. XXXXXX

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
TRAINING STATION GREAT

7-3-17

9-14-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2ND CLASS

241

LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

9-14-17

4-15-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1ST CLASS

228

LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

4-15-18

7-5-18

QUARTERMASTER 3RD
CLASS

26

LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

7-5-18

8-23-18

8-23-18

10-1-18

10-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 1-30-19

Place XXXXXX NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y. QUARTERMASTER 3RD CLASS

Rating at Discharge

116-PM

Name MURPHY, Ralph Harold
Birth (date) 14 Dec. 1893
(place) Waukegan, Minnesota
Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 332 East 15th St.,
Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date) (Rank: confirmed or provisional)
1-21-19: Private(1) 1st Prov.

Present Rank

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Inactive Duty 4-10-19: Nov. Dec. Nov. 1918

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date) (place)

Name KUSKE - LOREN LEROY

Service Number

103-39-20

~~ENROLL~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Date 5-10-18

Home Address

County REDWOOD

Town

REDWOOD FALLS

State

MINN.

U.S.N.R.F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-11-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

185

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX3-2-19

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KUSNIEREK- JOHN

Service Number

103-39-32

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-3-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2114 WEST 4TH STREET

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

M

Served at

County ST LOUIS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECRUITING STATION DULUTH

MINN.

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

4-12-17

4-12-17

11-11 -18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

SEAMAN

270

314

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX8-1-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name ~~K~~USZTELSKI- JOHN PAUL

Service Number 103 -35-94

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 3 MO. Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS Date 5-10-17U. S. N.
U. S. ~~NAVY~~ F.Home Address ROUTE 1
CountyTown WINONA
State MINN.

M Served at From To Served as No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-10-17

10-10-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 195

USS KEARSARGE

10-10-17

11-24-17

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS 253

USS MINNESOTA

11-24-17

11-8-18

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS 102

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-20-19

Place ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

Name KVAAL- EMIL I.

Service Number

103-38-08

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IA.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Date 4-30-18

Home Address ---

County ---

Town DAWSON

U.S. N. R. F.

U.S. N. R. F.

State

MINN.

Served as

M

Served at

From

To

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-1-18

5-27-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS
SHIPS COOK 4TH
CLASS

91

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

5-27-18

8-20-18

104

DELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

8-20-18

10-22-18

MEDITERRANEAN MINE BASE

10-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-28-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

SHIPS COOK 4TH CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KVALE- ALFRED JOSEPH

Service Number 103-38-10

Enrolled at TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date 6-21-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 9 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town BENSON
State MINN.

County ---

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

6-21-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

143

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-24-19

MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name KYLE- CHARLES WILLIAM

Service Number

103-39-78

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate SHIPS COOK 4TH CLASS

Date 8-16-17

Home Address 303 7TH STREET MORGAN PARK

Town DULUTH

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

County --

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

NAVAL BASE CARDIFF WALES

8-16-17

7-25-18

SHIPS COOK 4TH
CLASS

452

7-25-18

7-28-18

7-28-18

10-30-18

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-25-19

Place Imposition at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIPS COOK 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KYLE HERBERT

Service Number 103-39-98

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 242 LAKE AVENUE

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

County ST LOUIS

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN
COXSWAIN101
350
133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-5-20

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 9TH 10TH 11TH NAVAL
DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name KYLLO/JOHN

Service Number 103-39-36

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION CLEVELAND OHIO

Enrolled

Date 11-18-16

Age at Entrance 37 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate WATER TENDER

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address --

Town HAYFIELD
State MINN.

County

M Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS PARKER

4-6-17

1-20-18

WATERTENDER

585

USS BURROWS

1-20-18

7-7-18

NAVY BASE HOSPITAL 5

BREST FRANCE

7-7-18

7-16-18

NAVY HOSPITAL NEW YORK

N. Y.

7-16-18

8-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N. Y.

8-21-18

8-30-18

USS MONTCLAIR

8-30-18

9-28-18

NAVY HOSPITAL NEW YORK

N. Y.

9-28-18

10-15-18

Remarks:

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N. Y.

10-15-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 6-11-20 NAVY HOSPITAL SAN DIEGO CAL. WATER TENDER

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KYTE HARRY ELWOOD

Service Number

103-39-66

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Excluded

Date 11-2-1917

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 1906 DAYTON AVE

Town ST PAUL

U. S. N. XXXXXX

M

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

11-2-17

4-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

60

NAVAL AIR STATION

4-16-18

9-7-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

314

PAUILLAC FRANCE

NAVAL AIR STATION

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

9-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-26-1919

Place Inactive RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

L

Name LAATSCH CARL EDWARD

Service Number 180-06-52

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-6-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 9 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTER'S MATE (A)

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home address 1011 WASHINGTON AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION NORTH
SYDNEY N.S.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HINGHAM MASS.

6-17-18

8-23-18

8-23-18

8-30-18

8-30-18

12-8-18

12-8-18

12-30-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTER'S MATE (A)
CARPENTER'S MATE
SECOND CLASS (A)
QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS (A)
AVIATION RIGGER
2 CLASS

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 12-30-18

Date 9-30-21

Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

HONORABLE DISCHARGE 9TH NAVAL
DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

AVIATION

Rating at Discharge RIGGER 2 CLASS

Name LA BARGE - FRED GORDON

Service Number 180-00-86

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
XXX

Date

5-22-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 11 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXX F.

Home Address

///

Town

CASS LAKE

State

MINN.

M

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS YANTIC5-22-17
1-25-181-25-18
11-11-18APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN71
334
133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive XXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LA BEAU - JOSEPH ABRAHAM

Service Number 180-01-14

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS - MINN.

Date 5-23-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 3211 16TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXX~~ RM.

County

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TORPEDO STATION
NEWPORT - R.I.

5-23-18

9-12-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

93

79

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXX~~ City

2-24-19 - RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK - N.Y.

Rating at Discharge GUNNER'S MATE
3 CLASS

Name LA BEAU - THOMAS LOWELL

Service Number 180-01-16

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

Date 4-20-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address /// ---

Town ELY
State MINN.

County ----

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PORTSMOUTH-N.H.
USS DUBUQUE
ATLANTIC SECTION-15TH
NAVAL DISTRICT

4-20-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 61

4-26-17

6-28-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 407

6-28-17

8-27-18

SEAMAN 61

BUGLER 41

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

9-22-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. Rating at Discharge BUGLER

Name LA BELLE - FRANK ELIE

Service Number 180-01-28

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 4-8-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 1411 THOMAS AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXXXX~~

County

State MINN.

M	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

	RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK - VA. USS PAULDING RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.	4-8-17 4-26-17 9-10-18	4-26-17 9-10-18 11-11-18	SEAMAN FIREMAN 2 CLASS FIREMAN 1 CLASS	268 181 133
--	--	----------------------------------	------------------------------------	--	-------------------

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-31-19 - NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS.

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name LA BELLE - LEO JAMES EDWARD

Service Number 180-01-36

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-MINN

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-11-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 415 SOUTH SIXTH STREET

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-11-17

8-23-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

143

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

123

8-23-17

3-1-18

SEAMAN

120

COXSWAIN

163

3-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

12-12-18

USS COMMODORE -
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name LA BELLE, Lloyd, alias LE BELL, Lloyd. Service Number 180-08-49.

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION, MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA.

Date 12/10/17.

Age at Entrance 22 yrs. 4 mos. Rate Fireman third class.

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

Home address

Town Hopkins,
State Minnesota.

Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
-----------	--------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION,
GREAT LAKES, ILLINOIS

12-10-17

1-10-18

Fireman 3/c.

RECEIVING SHIP,
PHILADELPHIA, PA.

1-10-18

2- 2-18

U.S.S. MISSOURI

2- 2-18

3- 6-18

Fireman 2/c.

U.S.S. SOLACE

3- 6-18

3-10-18

U.S.S. MISSOURI

3-10-18

4- 4-18

RECEIVING SHIP,
PHILADELPHIA, PA.

4- 4-18

10-21-18

U.S.S. CAROLA

10-21-18

11-14-18

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

U.S.S. BENHAM

11-14-18

8-20-19

Fireman 1/c

RECRUITING STATION,
MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

8-20-19

8-23-19

Date Discharge HONORABLE 8/23/19-NAVY RECRUITING STATION, MINNEAPOLIS,
Minneapolis.

Rating at Discharge Fireman 1/c.

Name LABER- JOSEPH WILLIAM

Service Number

180-06-75

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Date 7-17-18

Home Address

County RAMSEY

Town GLADSTONE

~~XXXXX~~
U.S. N. R. F.

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

USS KENTUCKY

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

7-18-18

8-12-18

8-12-18

8-21-18

8-21-18

10-24-18

10-24-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

76

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXXX~~ 4-10-19

Place Inactive Duty USS WEST AVENAL

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LABERGE - ALBERT LOUIS

Service Number 180-01-45

Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 10 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE AVIATION

Home Address --

County ---

Date 1-29-18

Town EAST GRAND FORKS
State MINN.

~~XXXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.

1-31-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE AVIATION

286

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-19-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.

MACHINISTS MATE 2ND
Rating at Discharge CLASS AVIATION

Name LA BISSONIERE - LESTER NORMAN

Service Number

180-01-55

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4035 EMERSON AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

M

Served at

County

HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-22-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

LANDSMAN BAKER

51

71

Remarks:

Date DXXXXX 12-21-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge BAKER 2ND CLASS

Name LA BO - CLARENCE BENJAMIN

Service Number 180-01-58

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-23-18

XXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXX R. F.

Home Address

309 JACKSON STREET N.E.

Town

State

MINNEAPOLIS

M

Served at

HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

NAVAL AIR STATION

MOUTCHIC FRANCE

5-23-18

6-12-18

6-12-18

7-9-18

7-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

131

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-27-19

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LA BONTE- ANTON ERNEST

Service Number

180-01-64

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 11-24-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address --

Town HUBBARD

State MINN.

M

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

USS NORTHERN PACIFIC

11-24-17

10-26-18

11-4-18

10-26-18

11-4-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

SEAMAN

69

173

110

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-24-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

Name LACK- FRED ALFRED

Service Number 180-09-60

Enlisted

XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-7-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXN.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2859 10TH AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M

County

State

MINN.

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-7-18

6-21-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-21-18

11-11-18

RADIO

249

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 3-1-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS

NEW YORK N.Y.

Name LACKARY- JOHN WERNER

Service Number

180-09-68

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-23-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 5 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE AVIATION

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 1

Town EMBARRASS

State MINN.

County ST LOUIS

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-25-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE AVIATION

111

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX 12-30-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES
ILL.

Rating at Discharge

GUNNERS MATE 2ND

CLASS AVIATION

Name LACKEY-- RAYMOND EUGENE

Service Number 180-10-17

~~Date~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-17-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 657 DELAWARE STREET

Town ST PAUL

M

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

7-19-18

10-17-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

59

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

58

10-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 9-17-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LACKEY- WALTER CONRAD

Service Number

180-10-27

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND CLASS

U. S. N. XX
U. S. N. RX

Home Address

County

Town WABASHA

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-5-17

8-30-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2ND CLASS

71

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-30-17

11-8-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1ST CLASS

351

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

11-8-17

12-3-17

USS PRESIDENT LINCOLN

12-3-17

3-18-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

3-18-18

4-15-18

3RD CLASS

133

USS RIJNDAM

4-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 8-7-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

PHARMACISTS MATE 1ST
CLASS

Name LACKORE- CHARLES DANIELS

Service Number 180-10-58

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 9 KENWOOD PARKWAY

Town ST PAUL

County RAMSEY

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION
QUARTERMASTER 2ND
CLASS AVIATION

91

18

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~XXXX~~ 1-7-19Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

QUARTERMASTER 2ND

Rating at Discharge CLASS AVIATION

Name LACKORE- LUCIUS HARRINGTON

Service Number

180-10-62

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-8-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate CHIEF STOREKEEPER

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3027 MINNESOTA AVENUE

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL
DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

3-9-18

6-6-18

CHIEF STOREKEEPER

248

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PEL-

6-6-18

7-3-18

HAM BAY PARK NEW YORK

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

7-3-18

7-11-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-11-18

9-27-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

ANTIUGUIES FRANCE

9-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ XXXXXX5-29-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF STOREKEEPER

Rating at Discharge

Name LA CLAIR- LORING EMERY

Service Number 144-94-42

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-16-14

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate COAL PASSER

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address 4523 MORNINGSIDE ROAD

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MAINE
 NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK
 USS MAINE

4-6-17

5-11-17

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS 87

5-11-17

6-12-17

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS 92

6-12-17

2-15-18

OILER 137

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-15-18

Place XXXXXX USS MAINE YORKTOWN VA.

Rating at Discharge OILER

Name LA CLARE- SAMUEL NAPOLEON
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION
 Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 2 MO.
 Home Address 169 EAST CONGRESS STREET
 County BUFFALO N.Y.

Served at
 M NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NEWPORT R.I.
 USS OHIO
 RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
 MASS.
 USS BRIDGEPORT

From
 11-14-17
 11-28-17
 1-11-18
 2-6-18

To
 11-28-17
 1-11-18
 2-6-18
 11-11-18

Date
 FIREMAN 3RD CLASS
 State MINN.
 Town ST PAUL
 Service as
 FIREMAN 3RD CLASS
 FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Service Number 11-14-17
 No. Days 321
 41

U.S. ~~XXXXXX~~
 U.S. ~~XXXXXX~~

Remarks

10-16-19
 LAFAVETTE
 IN FRANCE
 RADIO STATION CROIX

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

Name LA CLARE- SAMUEL NAPOLEON

Service Number 180-01-17

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION BUFFALO N.Y.

Date 11-14-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N. XXXX
U. S. XXXX

Home Address 169 EAST CONGRESS STREET

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

M

Served at

From*

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.
USS OHIO11-14-17
11-28-1711-28-17
1-11-18FIREMAN 3RD CLASS
FIREMAN 2ND CLASS321
41RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.
USS BRIDGEPORT1-11-18
2-6-182-6-18
11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-16-19

Place

In

LAFAYETTE RADIO STATION CROIX
D'HINS FRANCE

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **LA COMBE - JACOB MEKINLEY**Service Number **180-10-78**~~XXXX~~Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-27-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 5 MO.**Rate **MACHINISTS MATE 2ND CLASS**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **---**Town **ORTONVILLE**

M

County **--**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-27-18

7-1-18

MACHINISTS MATE

470

USS GRANITE STATE

7-1-18

9-10-18

2ND CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

MACHINISTS MATE

LONDON CONN.

9-10-18

9-30-18

1ST CLASS

93

US SUBCHASER NO. 17

9-30-18

11-1-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 6-20-19Place Inactive Duty **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **MACHINISTS MATE 1ST CLASS**

Name LA CROIX- HAROLD FRANCIS WILLARD

Service Number 180-01-68

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-17

Exempted
XXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 9 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R.F.Home Address 722 8TH AVENUE SOUTH
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

M	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

	NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. RECEIVING SHIP PHILA- DELPHIA PA. NAVAL AIR STATION LE CROISIC FRANCE	4-24-17	10-18-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	38
		10-18-17	11-3-17	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	395
		11-3-17	11-11-18	SEAMAN	133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-25-19

Place Inactive XXXX MOBILE

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LADD GEORGE HARRISON

Service Number

180-10-57

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-16-17

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXXXXX

Home Address ----

Town GLENWOOD

State MINN.

County ---

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-16-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS77
228HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

8-9-17

11-9-17

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS RADIO

208

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL
DISTRICT NEW YORK

11-9-17

12-4-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS
HOEENSTOWN IRELAND

12-4-17

12-15-17

12-15-17

4-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS
HOEENSTOWN IRELAND

4-17-18

5-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS
HOEENSTOWN IRELAND

5-8-18

5-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS
HOEENSTOWN IRELAND

5-26-18

6-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS
HOEENSTOWN IRELAND

6-16-18

7-20-18

US SUBCHASER 80

7-20-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

6-7-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 2ND
CLASS RADIO

Name LADEBAUCHE EDWARD EUGENE

Service Number 180-11-18
FLEET NAVAL RESERVE CLASS 1-B-4~~ENLXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 12-12-16

Age at Entrance

35 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

BUGLER

~~U.S. XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. P.

Home Address

325 8TH ST. SOUTH
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.

4-7-17

9-30-17

RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

9-30-17

11-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

PA.

11-4-18

11-11-18

BUGLER

120

BOATSWAINS'S MATE

2 CLASS

362

BOATSWAIN'S MATE

1 CLASS

102

Remarks:

CHIEF BOATSWAIN'S MATE

Date

Dis ~~XXXX~~

5-24-20

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name LA DOW HORACE AUSTIN

Service Number 180-01-98

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

XXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-30-17

Home Address 61 IGLEHART AVE.

Town ST PAUL
State MINNU. S. N. XXXX
U. S. N. XXXX

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

4/30/17

7/31/17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

7-31-17

1-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

231

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROAD VA.

1-21-18

5-27-18

ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS

297

5-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 8-9-19

Place Inactive XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Discharge

Name LADZINSKI JOSEPH STANLEY

Service Number

180/12/12

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2317 WEST 8TH ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN

M

Served at

County

ST LOUIS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE

WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Disch ~~XXX~~

2-11-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH

Rating at Discharge

Name LADZINSKI STANLEY SYLVESTER

Service Number 180-12-14

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO. Rate

Date 12-13-17 APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~.

Home Address 2317 WEST 8TH ST.

Town DULUTH
State MINN

M

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

8-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

LAKES ILL.

8-14-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

70

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

93

Remarks:

1ST MUSICIAN

Date Discharge 7-10-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Manner at Discharge

Name

LA FAVER GEORGE CARL

Service Number

184-76-29

XXXX

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

M

Served at

RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

30 YRS 6 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

4-13-17

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN

Served as

U.S.N. R.F.

U.S.N. R.F.

No. Days

USS GOPHER
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA
 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y
 SS OTSEGO
 ARMED DRAFT DEATIL N.Y
 USS EL OCCIDENTE

4-13-17

7-31-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

232

7-31-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN

182

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

122

GUNNERS MATE

2 CLASS

41

10-18-17

11-2-17

11-2-17

1-2-4-17

12-4-17

3-20-18

3-20-18

8-30-18

8-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

4-12-20

Place

Inactive Duty

USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LAFFIN JOHN CHARLES

Service Number

180/13/71

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE

Date

7-19-18

Home Address

County

Town
State

SEAMAN

WILLIAMS

MINN

Served as

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXX~~

M

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-19-18

9-12-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

115

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

9-12-18

10-18-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

2-24-19

Place

~~XXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating

Discharge

Name **LAFLAM- CLAIRE DRAKE**

Service Number

180-02-72Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**Enlisted ~~XXXX~~Date **12-4-16**Age at Entrance **21 YRS 9 MO.**

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.
~~U.S.N. XXXX~~Home Address **3921 5TH AVE SOUTH**

Town

State

MINNEAPOLIS**M**

County

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS SOLACE****4-6-17
5-5-17****5-5-17
7-3-17****HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS****89**

Remarks:

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASSDate Discharge **7-3-17**Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ **USS SOLACE AT NORFOLK VA.**

Rating at Discharge

Name LA FLEUR JOSEPH HENRY

Service Number

180-02-90

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 2-28-18

Age at Entrance

28 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

191 RONDO ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

2-28-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION 32RECEIVING SHIP PHILA
PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-27-18

5-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 2

5-11-18

11-11-18

CLASS AVIATION

224

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS AVIATION..

Date

Discharge ~~XXXXX~~ 3-5-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL OPERATING BASE HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Discharge

Name LA FORCE ADELMO R

Service Number 186-23-76

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~

Date 12-19-14

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town FORT RIPLEY

County

State

M

Served at

From

To

MINN
Served as

No. Days

NAVAL PRISON PORTSMOUTH
N.H.

4-6-17

8-3-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

8-3-17
~~XXXX~~ NAVAL PRISON PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge

N328-BR

3324

Name Lafot, Lloyd
Date of Birth Jan 13, 1899
• Place of Birth Lakefield, Minn.
Appointed from Minnesota
Home Address Lakefield, Minn.
Date of Appointment July 31, 1917
Rank on Appointment Midshipman
Promotions

Duty Assignments Under Instructions, Naval
Academy, Annapolis, Md,
7/31/17-6/3/20

Final Disposition Now in service

Midshipman-----7/31/17
Ensign(Permanent)-----6/ 5/20

Name LAGERBAUER LOUIS LEO

Service Number 180-12-07

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-1-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

M

County

BECKER

Town

LITTLE FALLS

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH

6-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

2-19-19

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH

Rating at Discharge

Name LAGERGREN ALVIN LOWELL

Service Number 180-12-09

Enlisted

at
Enrolled ~~XXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-8-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 8 MO

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

County

Town

GROVE CITY

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-8-17

6-20-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PARIS
ISLAND S.C.

6-20-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2 CLASS

205

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

128

PHARMACIST MATE

3 CLASS

5

Remarks:

PHARMACIST MATE 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

6-23-19

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LAGERQUIST ALBERT EMANUEL

Service Number 180-12-19

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 3-21-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 5 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 73

Town CUSHING

County ---

State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

3-26-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

235

NAVAL HOSPITAL CAPE MAY

N.J.

5-16-18

5-23-18

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

5-23-18

7-5-18

SECTION BASE CAPE

CAPE MAY N.J.

7-5-18

7-6-18

SECTION BASE LEWES

Remarks:
DEL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Disch ~~XXX~~

12-23-18

Place Inactive Duty

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL DISTRICT PHILA PA

Name LAGERQUIST CARL SAMUEL

Service Number 186-24-05

Enlistment at ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-12-17

U. S. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Enrolled Age at Entrance 23 YRS Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address 701 ELLWOOD AVE NORTH
County ---

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN
Served as

No. Days

M Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL
DISTRICT N.Y.

USS GRANITE STATE

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL
DISTRICT N.Y.

11-3-17

1-1-18
4-22-18

5-4-18

1-1-18

4-22-18
5-4-18

6-8-18

MACHINIST MATE 2
CLASS

361

Remarks:

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Date Disch ~~XXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 6-8-18
Place In ~~XXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT N.Y. at Discharge

W16-33

Name LAGERQUIST, Carl Samuel
Birth (date) 11 June 1894

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at 6-12-17

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 701 Elwood Ave. S. S. 100
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Appointments:

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

6-3-18; Machinist 1st Cl.

Present Rank Machinist

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

6-3-18: City at Works of Packard Motor
Car Co., Detroit, Mich.

6-22-18: Det. Detroit, Mich. to 1st Naval
District, New York, N.Y. Duty at
Naval Gun Engine School, Columbia
University

7-31-18: Columbia University to Cape May,
12-3-18: Naval Air Station, N.J.
(Cape May, N.J.)

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

W16-GEC

Name LAGERQUIST, Frank William
 Birth (date) 23 July 1885
 (place) Minneapolis, Minn.
 Enrolled at 3-6-17
 Appointed from Minnesota
 Permanent Address 701 Elwood Ave.,
 Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Lt. Comdr. U.S.N.R.F.
 Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign U.S.N.R.F.

Record of Service

4-9-17; To Comdt. Navy Yard, Boston
 Mass. for duty in connection
 with fitting out "Marietta"
 and duty on board when com-
 missioned. (over)

6-17-19 Navy Yard, Boston, Mass.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank -confirmed or provisional)

Inactive Duty
 Resignation
 Disenrollment
 Discharge

(date)

(place)

6-12-03	Midshipman	U.S.N.
2-12-09	Ensign	U.S.N.
9-8-11	Resigned	U.S.N.
3-6-17	Ensign Conf	U.S.N.R.F.
3-26-17	Lt. (jg) Prov	U.S.N.R.F.
12-1-17	Lt. Prov	U.S.N.R.F.
9-21-18	Lt. Comdr. Prov	U.S.N.R.F.
7-1-18	Lt. Conf	U.S.N.R.F.

7-28-17; To Comdg. Officer "Marietta" for duty as Engineer Officer.
8-26-18; Det. "Marietta" to Navy Yard, Boston, Mass. for duty in
Machinery Division.

Name **LAGERSTROM HAYDN REINHOLD BEETHOVEN** Service Number **180-12-45**
 Enrolled **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS. MINN.** Date **5-9-18**
 Enrolled **XXXX** U. S. N. R. F.
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS 11 MO.** Rate **MUSICIAN 2 CLASS**
 Home Address **M ---** County **NICOLLET** Town **ST PETER** State **MINN**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-5-18

7-30-18

7-30-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

186

Remarks:

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge **3-8-19**
 Place Inactive **XXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.**

Rating at Discharge

Name LAGERSTROM ROBERT LEVIN

Service Number 180-12-49

En~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-8-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

CANNON FALLS

State

MINN

M

County

GOODHUE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-9-18

9-19-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-19-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

68

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

24

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

34

Remarks:

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Date

Disch~~XXX~~

5-20-19

Place

inactive Duty

USS MARTHA WASHINGTON

Rating at Discharge